STATE OF NEW MEX!CO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOEES DISTRICT OFFICE

April 1, 1987 P33T CFFICE SCX “SET

HORBES. NEW MEX:CC 8Ec241-1887
(E23136G-2°6B°

Yates Petroleum Corporation
105 South Fourth Street
Artesia, NM 88210

Re: Intention to Re-Enter
Bogle Farms AEC State #1-P
330/S & 330/E
Section 13, T11S, R34E

Gentlemen:

More than six months have elapsed since we approved your
intention to re-enter the above-referenced well and complete
as a salt water disposal well. To date no progress reports
have been received. Therefore, approval of your permit to
re-enter this well has now expired and no re-entry work is
to be initiated without further notice to and approval by
the Qi1 Conservation Division.

Very truly yours,

OILCONSERVATION DIVISION
e al

erry ton

Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: OCD Santa Fe



